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Deborah Neuser

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 11:21 AM
To: Jennifer Hudon; Deborah Neuser

Subject: FW: Library Board

Attachments: Justin M Nickels.vcf

Please add this appointment to the December council agenda.
Contact information below.

Thanks.

- Justin p '.LP G{x\ﬂ/
B afnia™

Justin M. Nickels "QXP X i
Mayor ,/LQ/\/Y‘A

City of Manitowoc, W1
{920) 6866980 \\. o1}
(920) 374-0499 11obils
jnickels@manitowoc.org
900 Quay Street
www.manitowoc.org

Assistant: Stacey Groll
sgroll@manitowoc.org

From: Andy Myers [mailto:andrew.myers@trschools.k12.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 7:27 AM

To: Justin Nickels

Subject: Re: Library Board

Yes I do - 3811 Seneca Lane !

On Sun, Oct 2, 2016 at 11:20 AM, Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Andy,

Thanks for your inquiry!

One quick question. Do you live in the city limits of Manitowoc (the board required residency).

Thanks!



- Justin

Justin M. Nickels
Mayor

City of Manitowoc, WI
920) 6866980 \Work
(920) 3740499 1 1abile
jnickels@manitowoc.org
900 Quay Street
www.manitowoc.org

Assistant: Heather L. Sohlden
hsohlden@manitowoc.org

From: Andy Myers [mailto:andrew.myers@trschools.k12.wi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 7:28 AM

To: Mayor Nickels
Subject: Library Board

Mayor Nickels,

My name is Andrew Myers. | worked the corner of last Saturday's cross country meet with you.

[ am a 23 year resident of Manitowoc and local educator. I read recently in the Herald Times that there are
vacancies on the Library Board. As a voracious reader and promoter of life-long learning, I would appreciate
an opportunity to help any way I can.

I do not know what the process of appointing board members entails, but please know that I am willing and able
to serve.

Sincerely,



-

Andy Myers

Andrew Myers
Special Education Teacher, M.Ed.

Koenig School

andrew.myers@trschools.k12.wi.us
920-794-7522 x 2012

Andrew Myers
Special Education Teacher, M.Ed.
Koenig School

andrew.myers@trschools.k12.wi.us
920-794-7522 x 2012



